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THE STATE
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WILBUR A RICKMON




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLI‘NA')" L - INDICTMENT .
. N ' v' - ) - - , . .. : - ' ,‘ : >J - . - N . ‘. L»“.“ n _‘“:l; ) -’ . ‘: .
COUNTY OF Ocon_ee , )’.‘ i

At a Court of General Sessrons convened on if‘“R f Q 20:4the Grand Jurors of

Oconee County present upon therr oath | -

SEX/ CRlMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT FIRST DEGREE :

That Wilbur A chkmon drd |n Oconee County South Carollna on or
about September 27 2013 engage in sexual battery (sexual intercourse)
Wrth AC, accompanled by the followmg crrcumstance( ) the defendant
used aggravated force to accomplrsh the sexual battery and/or the victim
submrtted to sexual battery under C|rcumstances where she Was also the
victim of forC|ble conﬂnernent or any other srrnrlar offense or act Thrs is rn‘

violation of 16- 3652 of the South Carollna Code of Laws (1976) as

amended

#
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+ B . B .

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cas’é made and provided.
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VS.
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Date:
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VERDICT

Foreperson of Grand Jury
-Date:
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KIDNAPPING

SC Code: § 16-03-0910
CDR Code: 0095




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF OCONEE ! -

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on - . the

Grand Jurors of Oconee County present upon their oath:

t

KIDNAPPING

'That Wilbur A Rickmon did in Oconee Counity, on or about {he on .ojr about
September 27, 2013, unlawfully seize, confine, inveiéle, decoy, or kidhap,.Amy Nicole
Carver, by any means whatsoever, without the authority of Iaw, to wit: defeﬁ&ant did
confine victim to a room in his home, physicallyj restrainéd her during a sexual
assault. This is in violation of §16-3-0910 of the South Carolina v(.?ode of Laws :(1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. L

L Aamnon
()JND$E,N\$ATTERFIELD SIMMONS
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) }N l'HlL COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
' COUNTY OF Oconee ) x
STATE Vs, ; 'INDICTMENT/CASE#: 0'2012:( . C/’pgf 77 /- 2 3 4
Wilbur A Rickmon y  A/W# _2013A3710200031
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _9/27/2013
Race: B __Sexx M Age: 53 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-03-0652
DOB: § } SS#: T ) - CDR Code#: _ 0160
Address: | R y ‘ |
City,State,ZIp” Seneca, SC 29678
DL# 003288904 SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] i/ .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was % CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct - First degree o '
in violationof  § 16-03-0652 of thg S.C. Cgde of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 0160 /
[[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS %AOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC 817-25-45
‘ w/minor st or Lewd Act)

[Np\s Indicted, esser Inclpded Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand (defendant's initials)

Nﬁ' ithout Nego at10 s or

The charge is:

2e 70224 /S
5 ifnmbn: SC Bar# AM for Defe SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defe de{n i d to rgctions, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term 0 fhf \lé(fender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof$§ __ ;pro ded that upon the servjcelof days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balarlce is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

"1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chrld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

_ Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

, SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[:]REST[TUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing I:] Ordered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ ___ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; ' Obtain GED  [] '
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 l 00 00 pmts. of § begmmng

A a e

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . .
§ 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 : $ ____ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) - $25 § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ;25QQ
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ '
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §$ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, (/
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 " §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 390 during probation.
TOTAL $ 13340 5

- al: Presiding Judge C\)
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk J-] - Judge Code: ‘ %[ K v
Court Reporter: i _ Sentence Date: - A28

SCCA/217 (03/2011) - ‘ v



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . " INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF QCONEE . o | .
STATE VS. : . , INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015GS3700183
WILBUR A RICKMON AW .
AKA: Wilbur Rickmon, Wilbur A Rickmon Date of Offense! 09/27/2013
‘Race Black Sex: M__.. .. — ‘Age: 54 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0910
DOB 1 . SS#” / ‘ CDR Code #: 0095
Address] ! A '
City, State, Zip Senecar>c 29678 - " SENTENCE SHEET
DL# 003288904 SID# SC00213507 I , ; '
*CDL Yes 0 No [0 CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes O No [J : o
. In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was \SAON\/ICTED OF or {1 PLEADS
TO: Kidnapping z
In violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095 ‘
O NON-VIOLENT WVIOLENT o serious st serious O Mandatory GPS L‘J/gw 25-45

‘ (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
O Negotiated Sentence, endation by the State.

R ) [

The charge is: &s indicted,

} ?’?g"'lf fendan ‘ SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is{c i tment of CPrrecti ns L]} County Detention Center,

for a determinate term under the Youthfu fferjdery Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of rovided that upon the service o ‘ : days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and!Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

00 CONCURRENT or [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
U The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person co\t)wncted of a: vnolatlon of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25- 65 (Crlmmal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunmon

‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
~ [0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred 3 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: . $ s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O )
0 Set by SCDPPPS ‘ Attedd Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient:‘ Subst}ance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O}
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 00. pmts‘.%' of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) - $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ) $12 > $ ‘
§356-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ‘ $25 $ Othef:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5. JA5.00 !
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $_
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 '$
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O 'Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § 2 LVU 5.00 ‘ §47.12 requires De paid to Clerk
3% to County (ifpaid in installments) $ s 390 during probgeion)
TOTAL $ lBﬂ. D - Q
- Presiding Judge:

Judge Code: ) 24& S:

Judge Bar ID:

Clerk ofCourt/Deputy Clerk:
. Sentence Date:

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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